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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISHON

WAL M TN, D4 M EE-E

AR 2 2 1mod

H. Randall Griggs, Treasurser
Paanut PAC of Alabama, Political
Action Committoa of Alabama
Paanut Producers Association

F.0. Box 1706
pothan, AL 36302

Identification Humbars: cCon21103%7

Refarence: amended Year End Report (7/1/93-12/31/93) dated
3/15/94

Doar Mr. Griggs:

This letter is prompted by the Commissicn’s preliminsxry
review of the report(s) referencad above. The review ralsed
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report{s). An itemization follows:

~-The Summary Page discliosas $4B,786.17 on Line Gf{c},
Column B, but the Detailed Summary Fage ahows the Line
19 +total to be $£48,821.17. Thase figqures should be the
same. DPlease amend your repart accordingly.

-The totals lieted on Lines 6(c), 7, 21(b), 21(c), 26
and 30, Column B of the Summary and Detalled Swmmary
Pages appear io be incorrect. Flaase ke adviesed that
you should add the 'Calendar Year~-to-Date® total from
your previous repert to +hea current "Total This Period”
fiqure £rom Column A to derive the correct Column B

totals.

Any amendment o clarification should be filed with the
Federal Election Commission. I you nead assistance, please fael
free +to contact me on our toll-free number, (B00) 424-9330. My

local nambsr 1s {2023 219-3580.
Sincerely,

— .
' ..-'
. _—
-

Rohyn J
Reports Analyst
Reports ARnalyais Division
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